Minutes of the meeting of Cherry Burton Parish Council held on Tuesday 12<sup>th</sup> March 2013 in the School.

Present:- Cllr Slingsby (in the Chair), Baker, Falkinder, Morton, Neighbour, Peirson, Smith and Wardale. ERY Cllr Pollard entered the meeting later.

Clerk - Janet Wardale

03/13/105 Apologies for absence - Cllr Cowey

## 03/13/106 Declarations of Interest

Cllr Morton – Pond boundary Cllrs Falkinder and Smith – Local Development Plan CHER 2.

03/13/107 The minutes of the meeting held on 19<sup>th</sup> February 2013 were agreed and signed as a complete record.

#### 03/13/108 Matters arising

#### Lease extension

Cllr Baker still waiting for formal confirmation from ERYC. Amendment – the WREN grant needs to be supplemented by third party funding.

### Pavement repair

The repair outside the pumping station has been done.

## **Recycling Credits**

Cllr Morton is investigating the amount paid this period and the overpayment last time.

### 03/13/109 ERYC Matters

### (a) Draft Local Plan

This was due to be discussed at the APM after this meeting. The comments and objections from residents so far, from emails and letters, had been pulled together. There was a discussion about the Parish Council's response to the plan.

**Resolved** – that the Parish Council would object to any development in the village until the current drainage and sewage problems in the village have been dealt with.

# (b) YORSwitch Energy Switch Over Scheme

Details of the scheme were available.

### (c) Heritage funding

Details of funding from ERYC for projects involving heritage had been received.

**Resolved** – to think of any possible schemes.

# 03/13/110 Accounts for payment

The following payments were agreed:-

J. Wardale	Salary and expenses	£ 240.27
PAYE		£ 180.00
Land Registry	Pond land registration	£ 50.00
AC Neighbour	Materials for noticeboard	£ 180.00
A Baker	Expenses for MUGA	£ 21.75
Village Hall Comm.	Grant 2012/13	£2166.68
Lawn n Order	Grounds Maintenance	£ 120.00

### 03/13/111 Correspondence Received

- (a) East Riding Parish News
- (b) Humbrella
- (c) A resident had forwarded details of the Flood Insurance petition from Graeme Stewart MP which was discussed at the last meeting. The deadline date has changed, therefore details were being put on the village website.

**Resolved** – to highlight the petition to the residents at the APM.

#### 03/13/112 Pond

The solicitor who is registering the pond land has forwarded a statement of evidence to be signed and has requested a £50 cheque for the Land Registry.

Resolved – to sign the statement and cheque.

# 03/13/113 Parish Council Committees

### Planning

#### **Applications received**

Erection of wind turbine at land South West of Newbald Lodge, North Newbald – no observations.

## **Notice of Decision**

Erection of single storey extension 69 Main Street – planning permission granted with conditions.

# 03/13/114 Sportsfield Management Committee

Nothing to report

The meeting ended at 7.30pm